
From: Stout, Tabitha@CalOES
To: CalOES BYDinvoice; Carlson, Heather@CalOES
Cc: Lewis, Michelle@CalOES
Subject: RE: Early BYD shipment; 3.4 surgical mask invoice likely Monday
Date: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:05:55 PM

We anticipate having the cash on Monday. We have been working with Finance to ensure we can pay timely.

Thank you.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Tabitha Stout
916-845-8357 – Office
Pronouns:  she/her

-----Original Message-----
From: CalOES BYDinvoice <BYDinvoice@caloes.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 3:59 PM
To: Carlson, Heather@CalOES <Heather.Carlson@CalOES.ca.gov>
Cc: Stout, Tabitha@CalOES <Tabitha.Stout@calOES.ca.gov>; Lewis, Michelle@CalOES
<Michelle.Lewis@CalOES.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Early BYD shipment; 3.4 surgical mask invoice likely Monday

Per email below, it looks like the first shipment of 3.4m of surgical masks are coming in  and will need to get
paid by Tuesday, April 27th. Do we have the cash/funding to pay the first invoice?  Please advise.

Thank you.

Gemma

-----Original Message-----
From: Medigovich, Mitchell@CalOES <Mitchell.Medigovich@CalOES.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 7:48 AM
To: Stout, Tabitha@CalOES <Tabitha.Stout@calOES.ca.gov>
Cc: Carlson, Heather@CalOES <Heather.Carlson@CalOES.ca.gov>; Rockwell, Marcia@CalOES
<Marcia.Rockwell@caloes.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Early BYD shipment; 3.4 surgical mask invoice likely Monday

Absolutely!  The physical count will be at the airport and upon movement into the warehouse for inventory and QC,
we will notify receipt and if there are any deficiencies.  We are only checking 1% due to the volume.

Will also need your team to reach out on the shipment dates to validate so we have double check taking place.

Hooah

Mitch Medigovich
Deputy Director
Cal OES
916-835-9747
C/S 5104

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 24, 2020, at 7:36 AM, Stout, Tabitha@CalOES <Tabitha.Stout@caloes.ca.gov> wrote:
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>
> Mitch,
>
> Is there any way your team can email the joint mailbox for confirmation of receipt of the masks? We need to have
that so we can get these paid quickly. Email:  BYDinvoice@caloes.ca.gov
>
> Do you have a point of contact that we can reach out to in case this is not received?
>
> Thank you.
>
> ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
> Tabitha Stout
> 916-845-8357 - Office
> Pronouns:  she/her
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Bollinger, Jennifer@CalOES <Jennifer.Bollinger@caloes.ca.gov>
> Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 11:24 PM
> To: Stout, Tabitha@CalOES <Tabitha.Stout@calOES.ca.gov>
> Cc: Pal, Alex@CalOES <Alex.Pal@CalOES.ca.gov>
> Subject: Early BYD shipment; 3.4 surgical mask invoice likely Monday
>
> Tabitha -
>
> If you have not already been alerted we have received word that 3.4 million surgical masks cleared customs and
are taking flight  which means the shipment will land  in  we will take title around Monday, and
invoiced Monday for payment Tuesday.
>
> Sent from my iPhone
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